

ZOE WENDY

DIETITIAN AND NUTRITIONIST

SUMMARY

I am a registered Clinical Nutritionist with above 2 years working experience both in Hospital and Community. I excel at relationship building, knowledgeable in providing thorough nutrition services to clients and fellow professionals. I inspire to work with a collaborative team of talented individuals and produce work that serves to fulfill the client's needs.

AWARDS

Graduate Medical Education Division Awards AIC Kijabe Hospital

2020-01-01

For having successfully completed the academic and spiritual objectives in the 12 month course of nutrition internship 2019

Certificate of REGISTRATION

Kenya Nutritionists and Dieticians Institute 2019-12-17

This is to certify that Clement Barkulet Kipkemei is a registered Clinical Nutritionist

Bright Future Club

Karatina University

2018-05-14

To certify that Clement Barkulet Kipkemei was an active member of Bright Future Club Karatina University main campus

CONTACT

✉ info@resumekraft.com

☎ +1-202-555-0122

📍 Manhattan, New York, US

🌐 linkedin.com/in/zoe

LANGUAGES

English

French

German

REFEREES

Annastacia King'ori

Head of Nutrition Department

EXPERIENCE

Human Nutritionist and Dietician

Modern Hospital Jan 2019 - Jan 2020

- Nutritional screening and nutritional care process
- Formulation of IMAM guidelines accordingly
- Determination of clients' nutritional requirements
- Preparing therapeutic feeds i.e. F-100 and F-75, TPN and ensuring that patients receive supplementary feeds
- Nutrition education to mothers of malnourished children, PMTCT and lifestyle modification in lifestyle related conditions
- Food by prescription and supplemental feeding programs
- Skills in application management system and health management information system
- Formulation of nutrition standard operation procedures

Human Nutritionist and Dietician

JK Multi Specialty Hospital Jun 2017 - Aug 2017

- Nutrition assessment and nutritional care process
- Nutrition education to mothers of malnourished children, PMTCT and lifestyle modification in lifestyle related conditions
- Participated in the preparation and calculation of the therapeutic feeds
- Food by prescription and supplemental feeding programs
- Skills in application management system and health management information system

Human Nutritionist and Dietician

Tino County Referral Hospital

May 2016 - Aug 2016

- Identifying patients with nutritional needs
- Nutrition, health education and diet counselling for patients
- Micronutrient supplementation and reporting
- Preparation and supervision of therapeutic feeds in wards
- Neonatal nutrition services especially in nursery unit
- Diet calculations to all patients with lifestyle diseases and any other diseases needing nutrition services especially HIV+ patients
- Growth monitoring promotion and management of malnutrition both OTP and SFP

EDUCATION

AIC Kijabe Hospital
P.O BOX 20, 00220
KIJABE, KENYA
TEL:072-391-6055

Dr Iouse Ngugi

Head of Department, Food Science and Nutrition
Karatina University
P.O BOX 1957, 10101
KARATINA
TEL:072-274-8540

SKILLS

- Communication skills
- Computer skills
- Managerial skills
- Organized
- Team player mentality
- Courteous demeanor

**Bachelors in Human Nutrition and Dietetics
Texas A & M University Sep 2014 - Nov 2018**

During this study period i was able to acquire several knowledge and skills wich include:

General

- Communication skills
- Development concepts and applications
- Nutrition in the lifecycle
- Computer applications
- State, society and development
- Entrepreneurship for small
- Quantitative skills
- Meal management
- Basic statistics

Occupation

- Primary health care and first aid
- Therapeutic nutrition
- Food processing and preservation
- Nutrition epidemiology
- Food and nutrition security
- Geriatric nutrition
- Nutrition education and counselling
- Nutrition and behaviour
- Food hygiene and safety
- Nutrition in emergency
- Nutrition planning and intervention
- Maternal Child Health and Nutrition
- Community nutrition and public health
- Dietetics

**Certificate in Computer Applications
Georgia Institute of Technology**

Apr 2014 - Sep 2014

General experience gained include;

- Networking
- Computer maintenance
- MS publisher
- Internet and mail
- Microsoft packages (Excel, Power point, Access, Word)